VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager
DATE: January 6, 2004 (BofT)  January 15,2004
TITLE: Action on a Trustee Request for Allocation of Space on the Village Web Site

SUBMITTED BY: Joan DeStephano, District 1 Trustee

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The attached request is submitted for Village Board consideration and approval.
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NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,

Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.



To: Village President & Board of Trustees

From: Joan DeStephano
District 1 Trustee

Date: January 6,-2004

Subject: Agenda ltem for Separate Action RE: Village Web Site

Based on District 1 residents' requests at my November 15, 2003 meeting, | am asking to
have a portion of the Village web site allocated where | can post updates to District 1 events
and issues as well as other village issues.

Staff time would only be required to post the information that | provide on a bi-weekly basis. It
is not an interactive link. If residents have questions or concerns they would send me an e-

mail message or call me directly.

| would like this request considered ltems for Separate Action on the January 15, 2004 Village
Board Agenda.

c. William T. Lichter, Village Manager
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